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) . Honorable John Edgar Hoover, Director
- ‘ Federal Bureau of Investigation
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Dear Mr. Hoover:

1is is in rep bo your letter of November 9, 1966, regarding

the transfer of Warren_Commission Exhibits 139, 143, and 1hh )

from the Federal Burcau of ‘Investigation to the National Archivescn 3

- and Records Service., Mr. Marion Johnson has informed us of the
receipt of these items,

: : o { .
We do appreciate your helpfulness and that of your staff in this )
i matter and with regard to all other Commission-related natt.crs s =f
in which we have a joint interest.
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' ' - Since yours, ( / 3
R -
.« " - Robert H. Bahmer -t ° 3
. \' . Archivist of the United St.ates . 3
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Keep Freedom in Yow Futwe With U.S. Savings Bonds \




